CAYNHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mr C E Williams 2 Jockeyfields Ludlow SY8 1PU

Phone: 01584 874661 Email: cewilliams1@btinternet.com

The Minutes of the Meeting of Caynham Parish Council held at Knowbury Memorial Hall on Monday 28th March 2022 commencing at 7.00pm

Present:

Mrs B Ashford Mr A Jones Ms S Lowe Mrs H Jones

Mr M Galbraith

Mr C E Williams (Clerk)

Members of the Public:

No members of the public present

1. Apologies:

Mr S Boden, Mrs J King, Mr G Cummings, Mr I Lowman-Brown, Mr G Williams, Mr B Hardy

2. Disclosure of Interest:

No disclosures of interest.

3. Minutes:

The Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 31st January 2022 were approved.

4. Matters arising from the minutes not included on the agenda:

No matters arising from the minutes.

5. Chairman's Communications

The Parish Council had been asked to nominate two people to attend the Shropshire Lieutenancy Garden Party at Orelton Hall on Wednesday 8th June 2022.

6. Planning Items:

The Chair reported on the recent developments concerning possible planning applications for the provision of Solar Panel Farms within neighbouring parishes one of which is currently subject to a Screening Opinion on land South of Pervin Caynham.

Planning Application 22/00695/Full – Stable Flat Hunt Stables Caynham – Conversion of former stables to residential use with the erection of a single storey glazed link extension to existing dwelling. – No Objection Planning Application 22/00502/VAR – Land adjacent Springfield Park Clee Hill – Variation of conditions pursuant of 19/03888/VAR in respect of the approved list of plans to approved revised levels and landscaping details in respect of plots 7-13 – The Parish Council objected to the variations.

7. Highway/Amenity Items:

Land at Sycamore Grove Knowbury – The Clerk reported that he had obtained a grant of £10,000 from Awards for All towards the play equipment to be installed in Sycamore Grove Knowbury the application was successful due to an anonymous donation of £500 and a donation from the Knowbury Jubilee Group of £2,000 with the balance of cost of the scheme £2,700 being meet by the Parish Council. The Parish Council had initially provided for£12,700, however with the grant the Council are now able to reserve monies for additional towards additional equipment if required and future maintenance costs. The Grant was unexpected particularly as a previous application had been turned down.

Climate Change: This item will remain on the agenda for future updates on any new initiatives that should involve the Parish Council.

Queens Celebrations: It is assumed that each individual village would be making their own arrangements for the Queens celebrations in June 2022.

Highway Matters: The Clerk reported that Clee Hill school had recently held a Road Safety meeting and were trying to arrange a meeting with Shropshire Council representatives to discuss issues along Tenbury Road and had also invited the Clerk and Chair to future meetings.

8. Financial Items:

The Clerk had produced an estimated Income and Expenditure statement for the financial year 2022/23 with estimated balances at the 31^{st} March 2022 of £63962.

The Clerk produced a schedule of payments which were agreed by the Parish Council acopy of which is attached with the minutes.

9. Items from Parish Councillors:

Reports were received from the representatives of Clee Hill Village Hall, Knowbury Memorial Hall and Caynham Village Hall

10. The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 16th May 2022 commencing at 7.00pm at Knowbury Memorial Hall which will be the Annual Public and Annual Meeting of the Parish Council

Chair